



Chair: President Gennady Vulakh (GennadyVulakh@gmail.com)

Scribe: Arvind Dev

Student Development: Chris Daversa & Chris Cali

1. **Welcome**
2. **Approval of the Agenda**
 - a. Approved (16 approved, 0 deny, 8 abstain)
3. **Approval of Last Meeting's Agenda**
 - a. Approved (14 approved, 0 deny, 10 abstain)
4. **Student Development Updates:**
 - a. Welcome
 - i. Chris Daversa: Director of Student Development (chris.daversa@mhc.cuny.edu)
 - ii. Chris Cali: Student Development Coordinator (christopher.cali@mhc.cuny.edu)
 - iii. Veronica Maldonado: Assistant Dean for Student Services (veronica.maldonado@mhc.cuny.edu)
 - iv. Thank you all for being here and accepting the call for leadership! You are the reason our student community is what it is :)
 - b. **Important folder with files. please access and download**
 - c. Budget
 - i. Budget situation is not ideal
 - ii. Received just about same (if not less) funding as we did last year, which is difficult for us to do all of the things we want to do in student activities
 - iii. **Less budget allocations** is not us picking on you, it is simply because there is less funding (<50% of normal funding is available in this year's budget)
 - d. Travel
 - i. Many are already thinking about and putting in travel proposals, but currently we are **suspending travel** for the year for a number of reasons:
 1. Predominantly, it is because CUNY says we cannot travel for the year with COVID-19 still in place (domestic travel i.e. anything outside of the 5 boroughs is suspended)
 2. Also because we do not have the budget to support student travel, need to make sure budget is allocated to most amount of people
 3. Also because we do not have enough staffing to support travel
 - ii. Question: what counts as domestic travel within the 5 boroughs?
 1. Answer: depends on context
 - e. **Building Space**
 - i. Good news! Building space is now available for 35 W 67th St. (aka our building)
 - ii. Reservation study space will be available starting Monday (or if not, Wednesday)



1. If you would like to reserve a timeslot to either study or be in a class, you can reserve one 3-hour timeslot per day using the link above.
 - a. 10am-1pm
 - b. 2pm-5pm
 - c. 6pm-9pm
 - d. Hour blocks for cleaning between 1-2pm and 5-6pm
2. Only 10 people can be in the reading room at one time
3. We will try to accommodate demand as much as possible but building is at 50% occupancy
- iii. Process for limited-capacity events also available on link above
 1. 8am-11pm building hours for student activity/club events
- iv. All study spaces can be reserved by RSVPing on Club Macaulay
- v. Timeline:
 1. 8/24 - 9/7 - Access Period (submitting requests)
 2. 9/8 - Review requests internally
 3. 9/15 - Earliest event date for request
 4. 10/15 - Last event date for request in current period
- vi. **You must wear masks + social distancing and must be vaccinated to enter building. More info [here](#).**
- vii. Construction is happening in lower level for fall semester so it cannot be used right now, but Veronica will follow up to see if it can be used later
- f. Off-Campus Events
 - i. Student Organizations wishing to have off-campus events must abide by current New York State, City, and CUNY guidelines regarding health and safety related to COVID-19.
 - ii. **All students (Macaulay and non-Macaulay) participating in a student organization-led and sponsored event must RSVP in advance and complete and sign a waiver, acknowledging the risks associated with in-person activities at this time.**
 - iii. Macaulay Honors College is not liable for the enforcement of health and safety precautions, and should be monitored by event organizers to ensure the safety of all participants.
 - iv. This all happens on Club Macaulay
 - v. MAKE SURE YOU STAY VIGILANT AND REVIEW DOCUMENTATION BECAUSE IT IS CONSTANTLY EVOLVING
- g. Student Development Staff
 - i. We lost Assistant Director of Student Development of Chelsea Alterman to a new organization
 - ii. We are in the process of hiring a new Assistant Director of Student Development, but as of now it is Chris & Chris (and Joie, student life intern)



- iii. [We will be hiring a college assistant for 20 hr/week](#), looking to hire a recent alum or any candidates
 - iv. Joie Ning is our student life intern (and a MSC rep and Research Club VP)!!!
 - h. [Diversity Reception](#)
 - i. Working on program, will have introductions and breakout rooms (may have TED Talk as well)
 - ii. Opportunity for freshmen to feel more included and welcomed into Macaulay
 - i. [2025 MSC Elections](#)
 - i. Class of 2025 elections are currently underway
 - ii. Candidacy submissions due by 9/7, voting will ensue after then positions are announced on 9/17
 - iii. PLEASE SHARE WITH ANY 2025 STUDENTS INTERESTED
 - j. [Student Organization Leader Workshops](#)
 - i. At least two (2) club representatives must attend at least one student organization leader workshop
 - 1. Recommended for all officers to attend though!
 - ii. They will be held from now until September 10th, session listings are in the link above
 - k. [Important Dates & Deadlines](#)
 - i. Re-Registration
 - 1. Underway, 27 groups approved
 - 2. If you haven't reapplied, DO IT ASAP
 - 3. Deadline is September 24th, but please don't wait for that and do it ASAP
 - ii. New Club Registration
 - 1. New clubs can register starting today
 - 2. Deadline is also September 24th
 - iii. SPARC Training
 - 1. Deadline is September 24th
 - 2. ALL MSC AND CLUB LEADERS MUST COMPLETE THIS
 - 3. Accessed under "Macaulay SPARC 2021" in your Blackboard Organizations
 - 4. If you completed it for another campus, email your certificate/screenshot of completion to student.clubs@mhc.cuny.edu
 - l. [Prizes](#)
 - i. You can request t-shirts and totes
 - ii. YOU CANNOT PURCHASE GIFT CARDS
 - m. [Leadership Vacancies](#)
 - i. Advertise and find leadership vacancies here
5. **BRIEF Introductions:**



- a. cut for time
- 6. Leadership Development (Chris)**
 - a. Effective Virtual Meetings
 - i. Link to virtual event creation tips [here](#)
 - ii. Anatomy of a great meeting [here](#)
- 7. Club Macaulay Feature (Chris)**
 - a. Directory on Club Macaulay has list of people
 - b. You can also find matches by interests
 - c. MAKE SURE YOU UPDATE YOUR CLUB MACAULAY PROFILE
- 8. Club Promotion & Social Media (Arvind):**
 - a. New promotion form this year!
 - i. [Tinyurl.com/msc-promotion](https://tinyurl.com/msc-promotion)
 - b. Demo of form and FAQs
 - i. WE DO NOT ACCEPT REQUESTS OUTSIDE OF THIS FORM
- 9. Club, Organization, Initiative Updates (Erin):**
 - a. For starters: Club leaders how did you feel about Community Resources day?
 - How can we improve it to make it better for clubs and leaders in the future?
 - Erin loved it, loved Gather and meeting crews. Most clubs didn't have issues, was fun and went well
 - Went smooth for most, numbers a concern for some groups
 - CLUB BOOTHS ARE STILL OPEN!!!
 - All the people that said they are "interested" at the fair, are added to your groups "Contacts" and automatically tagged with a 2025 fair
 - b. Club Leaders: If you have any concerns in regards to event submission on Club Macaulay and possible in person spaces feel free to reach out to student.clubs@mhc.cuny.edu, sara.mazes@mhc.cuny.edu, or me erin.foo@macaulay.cuny.edu
 - c. Club budgets have been decided on and reviewed by the Finance Committee along with the Scholars Council President, VP of Finance, and VP of campus affairs. Emails were sent out about budgets as well!
 - d. Club budgets are at maximum \$1,000 per club, unfortunately we have a very tight budget this year.
 - i. Continued policy from previous year
 - ii. We can fund virtual and in-person/hybrid events, budget is still too tight in consideration of all requests
 - iii. More questions can be submitted to VP of Finance Dan Wronski (danwronski46@gmail.com)
 - e. For all club council meetings, I will send the agenda in advance for club leaders to add their updates in!
 - f. A September event for club leaders is in the works!! Date and time TBD
 - g. Club Updates (GIM = General Interest Meeting)



1. Macaulay Deewane (deewane@macaulay.cuny.edu)
 - A. 2021-2022 Auditions: September 16th (Thursday) and 17th (Friday) 6:15pm - 9:00pm
 - B. Starting up for year, determining theme/songs/sets
2. The Art of Science (cunysteam@gmail.com)
 - A. **Non-existent**
3. Macaulay Book Club (mhclub@gmail.com)
 - A. GIM: September 2nd 6-7 PM
 - B. September Monthly Meeting around end of September/early October
4. Macaulay Business Club (businessclub@macaulay.cuny.edu)
 - A. General Interest Meetings: August 30 from 7 pm - 8pm and August 31 from 1pm - 2pm
 - B. Planning Committee Member Applications are due September 12 at 11:59 pm
 - C. Open to collaborations
5. Macaulay Chess Club (chessclub@macaulay.cuny.edu)
 - A. We are in the process of determining a regular meeting time.
6. Macaulay Dancers (thamacaulaydancers@gmail.com)
 - A. Had quite a few people at community resources day
 - B. Interest form was sent out to interested students, would like to do in-person auditions and this will be discussed + reservations will be applied for
7. Dungeons & Dragons Guild (DDguild@macaulay.cuny.edu)
 - A. General interest Meeting Sept 10th @ 5pm.
 - B. Preparing Workshop and Campaign events.
 - C. Had several members and Discord joiners from community resources day
8. Humans of Macaulay (humansofmacaulay@gmail.com)
 - A. Thinking mid-September
 - B. Social media posts will also start mid-September, will be introducing members to the team first
9. Macaulay Chamber Music Society (macaulaychamber@gmail.com)
 - A. Auditions on September 23rd and 24th 6-8:30
 - B. Good attendance at Community Resources day
10. Macaulay Theatre Club (macaulaytheatreclub@gmail.com)
 - A. Comedy Open Mic Night: Sep 1st 7pm
 - a. Comedy-themed but can do whatever
 - B. Macaulay Night Live auditions for writers and performers- Sep 8 & 10 7pm-9pm
11. Macaulay Queer Alliance (macaulaylgbt@gmail.com)
 - A. General Interest Meeting Sep 2nd 7pm- Queer History Kahoot!
12. Macaulay Marauders Quidditch team (macaulayquidditch@gmail.com)



- A. Hype Week- a week of events leading up to the first practice- Wed. 8/25 - Sun. 8/29
- 13. Macaulay Musicians' Collective (macaulay.musicians.collective@gmail.com)
 - A. We are in the process of determining a regular meeting time.
 - B. We send an email to new members with a link to the Discord and a form (e.g. what instrument you play.)
- 14. Macaulay Feminist Society (feministsociety@macaulay.cuny.edu)
 - A. Lots of interested people at club fair booth
 - B. Planning some in-person and online events, would really like to do Breast Cancer Awareness Month event + maybe Thanksgiving food drive + International Women's Day event + collab with Book Club
- 15. Macaulay Photography Club (mhphotographyclub@gmail.com)
 - A. **Likely will be inactive this semester, more information TBA**
- 16. Macaulay Pre-Health (prehealth@macaulay.cuny.edu)
 - A. Mixer event early September, TBA
 - B. Sign up for our newsletter and get more info about club: <https://macaulay.campusgroups.com/mph>
- 17. Macaulay Service Initiative (macaulayserviceinitiative@gmail.com)
 - A. We had approx. 70+ new people from the Class of 2025 added to our mailing list! (<https://tinyurl.com/member-sign-up-msi>)
 - B. We'll be posting new e-board intros on IG this week
 - C. We *may* hold a virtual GIM sometime in Sept., date TBD; will send a welcome email either this week or next week
 - D. We want to plan an off-campus community service event in Sept. or Oct.; will discuss at our e-board meeting on 8/26
- 18. Macaulay Gastronomy Club (gastronomyclub@macaulay.cuny.edu)
 - A. 25 students came to our club fair booth; 17 people as of now registered on our interest form (YAY!) Chef Ducky is excited
 - B. We sent out a welcome email to our members which includes a link to our Gastronomy Discord server. At the moment, to protect the integrity of our club we're choosing to share the join link only with people who registered on our interest form or were validated by us on Club Macaulay.
 - C. Our first event, scheduled for September, will be a movie night.
 - D. We want to collaborate with the following clubs:
 - a. Feminist society + Queer alliance = perhaps a history of food and equal rights activism?
 - b. Marauders = a winter holiday bake with me where we try to replicate a Harry Potter recipe for December?
 - » Aforementioned clubs, if this sounds cool please reach out to Mahir at: gastronomyclub@macaulay.cuny.edu



19. Macaulay Scribe Creative writing club (scribe@macaulay.cuny.edu)
 - A. We have an opening for Social Media/Advertising Coordinator. Please fill out [this form](#) if interested.
 - B. September meeting either the 5th or the 12th of September.
 - C. Themes for the September issue can be Mental health, last day of summer, or teacher appreciation.
 - D. Email for information on becoming a member.
20. Spoon University at CUNY (spoon@macaulay.cuny.edu)
 - A. Name and logo change!
 - B. Orientation on September 10th, RSVP [here](#)
21. Macaulay STEM Society (mhcstemsociety@gmail.com)
 - A. Brand new e-board, trying to meet together and have a general interest meeting soon
22. Macaulay Against Cancer (mhcagainstcancer@gmail.com)
 - A. We will hold a general interest meeting some time in September, date to be decided
23. Macaulay Chapter for Habitat for Humanity (H4H@macaulay.cuny.edu)
 - A. E-board vacancies, applications close this Friday; GIM in September, contact H4H
24. Macaulay Messenger (themacaulaymessenger@gmail.com)
 - A. ***New Email***: messenger@macaulay.cuny.edu
 - B. **Chosen Platform for Club Communication**: Slack
 - C. Community Resource Day Stats: 47 visitors, 31 interested
 - a. Will send out email to prospective club members first week of September after club fair, including club interest/application google forms
 - D. Still in the process of re-registering the club, but we're planning our club's General Interest Meeting sometime mid- to late-September (day/time TBA)
 - E. Plan is to host monthly group meetings (at the beginning of the month) where we discuss story ideas, set story deadlines, and complete team-building activities to hone in on our journalism skills
25. Macaulay Peace Action (peaceaction@macaulay.cuny.edu)
 - A. We changed our logo!
 - B. We're planning on having a General Interest Meeting in early September where we will share our group chat link.
 - C. We plan to continue our Stop and Chats (where we prepare and facilitate discussion questions around current events) and are discussing ideas for major events.
26. Macaulay Pre-Law Club (mhcprelaw@gmail.com)
 - A. **Not here, must be contacted to determine why nobody attended**
27. Macaulay Psychology Club (Mhcpsychclub@gmail.com)



- A. **Not here, must be contacted to determine why nobody attended**
- 28. Macaulay Research Club (macaulayresearchclub@gmail.com)
 - A. Community Resources Fair Results: 59 people visited our booth and 53 were interested- 89% Interest Rate!
 - B. We're having a General Interest Meeting on Thursday, September 9th at 7 pm.
 - C. Planning a casual PPT night (e.g. "Why is this celebrity not famous?" similar to TikTok trend) in late September and guest speaker presentations in mid-October, among other events throughout the Fall Semester.
 - D. Utilizing Discord and Whatsapp for club communications!
- 29. Macaulay Triplets (triplets@macaulay.cuny.edu)
 - A. Virtual auditions are from August 28th, 2021 - September 12, 2021 (very exciting!!)
 - B. Callbacks mid-late september TBD
- 30. MHC++ (mhcplusplus@macaulay.cuny.edu)
 - A. **Not here, must be contacted to determine why nobody attended**
- 31. Macaulay Gaming & Esports Community (gamingesports@macaulay.cuny.edu)
 - A. We're planning a General Interest Meeting for either Friday, September 3 or Tuesday, September 7. Following our presentation, we hope to play some casual games like skribbl.io as a bonding activity.
 - B. Over 20 interests on Community Resources Day!
 - C. Working on registering members for roster
 - D. Game Night - late september (details tbd)
 - E. Working on gauging members' gaming interests
- 32. Macaulay Immigrant Support Network (MISN) (immigrantadvocacy@macaulay.cuny.edu)
 - A. **Not here, must be contacted to determine why nobody attended**

Special Initiatives

- 1. Macaulay Art Tank (macaulayartsnight@gmail.com)
 - A. Planning a general interest meeting on September 3rd, with skribbl.io as the icebreaker activity.
 - B. Preparing workshops to host from the next Friday onward, biweekly.
- 2. Macaulay Content Creators (contentcreators@macaulay.cuny.edu)
 - A. Planned our interest meeting for August 31st at 7:30PM
 - B. We've also sent out our first official "Content Creators Chronicle" Newsletter detailing our club and important events coming up to all members/contacts.



- C. Preparing and working with Macaulay Theater Club for Macaulay Night Live
- D. Organizing other panels and events for our club while possibly partnering with other clubs and Macaulay Social Media
- E. Vice President of Finance e-board position available
- F. For more information go to <https://macaulaycontentcreators.carrd.co/>
- 3. Macaulay Fit (macaulayfit@gmail.com)
 - A. Main platform is WhatsApp, chat with good amount of people on there
 - B. Starting to build social media platforms, follow them on Instagram! @macaulayfit
- 4. Student Lounge Volunteers
 - A. The Virtual Reading Room will be open starting Monday, August 30th!
 - B. Lounge hours are 6-7pm, possibly starting event programming of week after.
- 5. Macaulay Diversity Initiative (macaulaydiversity@gmail.com)
 - A. General Interest Meeting TBD
 - B. First major event is Diversity Reception on Sept. 1st
 - C. Making preparations for Diversity of Hair Event, date TBD
- 6. Macaulay Green Initiative (greeninitiative@macaulay.cuny.edu)
 - A. General Interest Meeting September 1 @6pm
 - B. Will open applications for secretary and social media manager at General Interest Meeting
 - C. Using trello to keep track of e-board tasks
- 7. Orientation Leaders/Peer Mentors (peermentors@macaulay.cuny.edu)
 - A. Had Class of 2025 orientation last week, great success, great for mentors and mentees to be in-person
 - B. Currently trying to get all peer mentors on Instagram to showcase to mentees
- 8. Senior Committee
 - A. Will be launching for the Class of 2022 eventually, likely in late September-early October
- 9. TEDxCUNY (tedxcuny@gmail.com)
 - A. GIM Meeting: August 31st at 6 PM
 - B. We are currently accepting applications for new members for all subteams, apply at tedxcuny.com/join. The deadline for submission is 9/10.
 - C. We are also in the process of ironing out details for 2021-2022 events
- 10. Splash! (student.clubs@mhc.cuny.edu)



- A. Was a big conference done for HS students, but classes taught by college students (e.g. hobbies, things you want to teach)
- B. Lots of interest in teachers, but not enough in leaders and planning
- C. If anyone is interested in taking over, please let Student Development know!

MSC Business: Club Leaders welcome to stay but not required

10. Voting

- a. Motions, Seconds, Yay/Nay voting on zoom
 - i. If you want to do something, you make a motion
 - ii. If someone wants to do that something with you, they second the motion
 - iii. We then ask the entire council whether they want to (yes react on Zoom) or not (no react on Zoom)
 - iv.

11. MSC Expectations/Requirements:

- a. Charter:
 - i. If you're unable to make it to a meeting, send a **notice at least 24 hours before** to scholarscouncil@macaulay.cuny.edu to have it count as an excused absence, you may have **no more than three unexcused absences**.
 - ii. Sit on a standing Committee of a Vice President.
 - iii. Communicate with their home campus and vice versa.
 - iv. Take part in one Scholars Council event and one Macaulay event per year
 - v. Attend all Scholars Council meetings as per the attendance policy.
- b. Think on personal expectations for September Meeting
- c. Student Handbook
 - i. Give it a skim, helpful to know & explain policies when needed for constituents.
- d. Continuity and Completion
 - i. <https://macaulay.cuny.edu/continuity-completion/>
 - ii. Students will no longer be dismissed during the fall semester.

12. Forums:

- a. General tips and tricks for committees & representatives
 - i. PLEASE review and give feedback
 - ii. Anything missing, unclear, needs more? Let us know

13. MSC Meeting Days & Times:

- a. Historically Sundays 11-1
 - i. If any conflicts, Gena will send out stuff
- b. Motion to keep meeting schedule for next month's meeting on September 19:
 - i. Approved (15 yes, 0 no, 0 abstain)



14. Dates and times for meetings & events this year:

- a. [Link](#)

15. Diversity Committee

- a. New chairs? New members?
- Chair: Fawziyah (approved 16 yes, 0 no, 2 abstain)
 - Fawziyah will also be student representative on Diversity Committee
- b. Considering collaborations with other MHC clubs/student activities to educate students across different campus groups.

16. USS Delegates

- a. Aka MSC representative to USS
- b. Erin: Alternate
- c. Daniel: Rep
- d. Two other seats will be filled at next meeting (Erin and Daniel approved 13 yes/0 no/5 abstain)

17. Campus and Campus Event Updates

- a. Baruch
- Classes are turning online because not enough students are vaccinated
 - Library will be open (which is good)
 - Some spaces will need appointment, but everything is still kinda tentative
- b. Brooklyn
- Advising situation is still being discussed
- c. City
- Classes are either hybrid or completely online.
 - Several libraries and classrooms are open for students to do their online classes and study.
 - Director of Honors Center is now Professor Contreras
- d. College of Staten Island
- DolphinCard and Parking decal available
 - Honors lounge to be used for online courses.
- e. Hunter
- Classes will be in-person and online
 - Dorms are open (and still free for freshmen and sophomores)
 - More information about Hunter's COVID plan [here](#)
 - One advisor (Charlotte Glasser) has retired
 - Macaulay Lounge will be open
 - Will have testing center in the front of Hunter
- f. John Jay
- Campus is open and Public Safety is super strict on letting people enter the building. All resources (library, etc.) are open too but with restrictions (reservation basis for study/media rooms).
 - New advisor: Aisha Abdelmula replacing Adrienne FitzGerald
- g. Lehman



- i. Most classes are online except Labs and Studio Art, Chair of History got everything hybrid somehow
- ii. We have new interim director
- iii. First floor of the library is open rest is not
- h. Queens
 - i. Just had welcome day today 08/24
 - ii. Library is open for students to study and there are some in person classes (9am - 10 pm I believe?)
 - iii. In-person tests will happen as well

18. Committee Updates

- a. Academic Affairs (Zobia Jamal: zoboojam@gmail.com)
 - i. Initial AA Meeting: 9/2 at 9pm
 - ii. Some goals we are aiming for this year: continuing to advocate for opps fund expansion/opportunities, hosting informative workshops/events/info hubs, advocating for overall better and effective Macaulay education
 - iii. September Curriculum Committee Meeting 9/20 @11am
- b. Campus Affairs (Erin Foo: erin.foo@macaulay.cuny.edu)
 - i. Met up with Campus Affairs Committee July 26th, 2021
 - ii. Goals for the year: Host more events for club leaders to bond, Definitely an in person Diversity Day in the spring ft. collab with Student Life committee!!, hoping for a smooth transition for club leaders from virtual to in person, hopefully an in person Club fair in January!!!, and also collaborate with Community Service committee with community service fair: getting more clubs involved in the community service aspect too
 - iii. Upcoming we have ideas for a club leader bonding event (this would be after student life run event in september)
 - Here are our ideas » Big Brother for club leaders, Club Leader Mixer, werewolves/mafia, Game night, bake off against clubs (might be hard to do virtually though), any other thoughts or ideas you guys have??
- c. Community Service (Rebecca Yaminian: rebecca.yaminian07@gmail.com)
 - i. Met with the committee on August 20th, 2021 at 10am and spoke about goals and plans for the year
 - ii. Updating the Community Service Google Sheet from last year
 - iii. Working on 3 virtual community service opportunities for Fall 2021 for the months of September, October, and November
 - iv. Two major goals/projects for the year: Virtual Community Service Fair in December and Community Service Day/Weekend in March
- d. Student Life (James Brischeetta: Jamesnuhs@gmail.com)
 - i. Class of 2025 Mixer
 - 1. Held on Gather on 08/27 from 3:00-5:00pm



2. VOLUNTEERS NEEDED - We are partnered with Peer Mentors, but volunteers from MSC are welcome and NEEDED
3. SPREAD THE WORD - Share our social media posts! (Thank you Arvind and his committee)
4. About the Event:
 - a. Las Vegas Casino themed. We'll be facilitating a variety of games, such as Skribbl.io, Cards Against Humanity, and Werewolves. Advertised as a night for the Class of 2025 can socialize and make cross-campus connections.
 - ii. September Event:
 1. Big Brother Sessions?
- e. IT/Communications (Arvind Dev: arvind.dev@macaulay.cuny.edu)
 - i. Tinyurl.com/msc-promotion
 - ii. Help us help you
- f. Finance (Daniel Wronski: danwronski46@gmail.com)
 - i. Budget Allocation decisions [here](#)
 - ii. \$1000 cap
 - iii. Goals for the year: spreading our budget to clubs around to impact as many students as possible. We also want all of the small groups not forgotten because when added together, they have a lot of students.
 - iv. We'll try to impact clubs with high priority. We'll consider events that can help students grow in their character.
 - v. Budget approved (18 approve, 0 deny, 0 abstain)

19. Old Business

- a.

20. New Business

- a.

21. Final Remarks and Discussion

- a.

22. Adjournment

- a.

Upcoming Important Dates for Follow Up:



NEXT Scholars Council Meeting

Date: 9/19/2021

Time: 11am-1pm

Location: Zoom

NEXT Club Council Meeting

Date: 9/17/2021

Time: 4-6pm

Location: Zoom